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The following questions were asked at the Site Visit and Question/Answer Session on July 23, 2015.

1 – Are there any restrictions or requirements related to the preservation or replacement of the existing windows?

Most, if not all, of the window units contain original wood sash and frames.  Glazing was replaced in mid-2000s with period appropriate material.  The existing window units are considered appropriate to the historic context of the structure, but may be insufficient to provide the level of energy efficiency that may be desired by potential bidders.  Bid documents should address such energy efficiency concerns, either through the use of interior storm windows, or through other means designed not to distract from the exterior historic character of the structure.  

2 – Will the stairs to the 2nd floor be required to meet code?  When we were in the building, we talked about the fact that the first floor of the building might have to be made handicap accessible, but that the 2nd floor might not have to be made handicap accessible.  How will a bidder know what is required?

The stairs to the 2nd floor will not be required to meet the current Building Code because the structure is under 3,000 sq. ft. and thus qualifies for an exemption.  The town records show the building has a living area of 1,508 sq. ft. and a gross area of 2,256 sq. ft.

The Obed Baker House does not currently meet Americans with Disability Act (ADA) standards for accessibility.  Bidders should consider whether their proposed use of the Obed Baker House would conform to accessibility standards.  Bidders should specify intended improvements to achieve accessibility standards on the first floor, and should determine whether or not additional improvements will be necessary to achieve accessibility standards on the second floor and/or on the lower level.  Accessibility standards require that if any services are provided to the public in areas of the structure which are not fully accessible, equivalent services must be provided to individuals requiring accessibility accommodations in an area of the structure that is accessible, and a waiver must be obtained from the Architectural Access Board.  

3 – What is the knowledge of the flooding?

There was a flood soon after the house was moved to its present site in 2001.  The flooding was due to a burst water pipe which occurred when the building was left unheated in winter conditions.  Once the flood was discovered, the water line was disconnected and the damaged furnace was removed and replaced.  The current heating system has not been tested. Bidders should presume that the installed heating system is inoperable and will require replacement.

4 – The electrical looks like it has 1 meter and 2 lines to the building.  Why are there 2 lines and how can these lines be used?  

Two electrical meters were installed to allow for independent metering of the Obed Baker House and the Obed Baker Barn.  The Obed Baker Barn will remain on town-owned property and the meter serving the Obed Baker Barn will be removed and relocated to the town-owned property prior to the transfer of the Obed Baker House property to the successful bidder.  Bidders should contact Eversource at 888-633-3797 to obtain any additional information on the electrical service. 

5 – Is there a gas connection in front of Route 109?  If so, how far does it go?  

Eversource records indicate that a gas feed was installed from the main in High Street onto the Obed Baker House property, and through the Obed Baker House property to the Obed Baker Barn.  The gas meter for the Obed Baker Barn will be removed and relocated to the Obed Baker Barn property prior to the transfer of the Obed Baker House property to the successful bidder.   Bidders should contact Eversource at 866-678-2744 to determine the precise location of the gas feed and any other information regarding the gas service. 
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